Phillips Board of Education
Regular Board Meeting

Monday, February 20, 2023 - 6:00 PM
Phillips High School Performing Arts Center
Board of Education Regular Board Meeting

Our Vision:
Preparing for Tomorrow

Our Mission:
To inspire and empower all students to reach their greatest potential.

Our Goals:
e Review and assess educational opportunities annually throughout the District that enables each
student to achieve their greatest academic and social growth,
e Develop annual objectives and plans that will promote safety and security.
e To create added awareness of the District by implementing or expanding communication
strategies that involve family and community members throughout the District.

February 2023 - Page 1




Board Meeting Agenda Time Facilitator Pg#
Opening ltems 6:00
A. Call to Order (Pledge of Allegiance) Pesko
B. Roll Call of Board Members Pesko
C. Public Notice: Public notice of this meeting was properly posted Pesko
according to Wisconsin Statute 19.84(4). Notice was posted at alll
school-owned buildings, the School District of Phillips’ website,
and the Price County Review
Public Participation: 6:05 Pesko
A. Where members of the public will be allowed to make brief
presentations to the board on items of interest to the school
district. No action will be taken on items presented.
Administrative Report - Elementary Principal 6:10 Scholz
A. Mid-Year AGR Report
Administrative Report - Middle/High School Principal 6:20 Wellman
A. Students of the Month
B. Announce PHS 2023 Co-Valedictorians
C. Announce PHS Academic Excellence Scholarship
D. Announce PHS Technical Excellence Scholarship
Administrative Report - Director of Pupil Services 6:30 Peterson
A. ACCESS Testing Update
Administrative Report - Superintendent 6:35 Morgan
A. State Test Score Report 4-7
B. Facilities Update on “Old Elementary School” Building
Administrative Report - Student Liaison 6:40 Bjork
Board Committee Reports
A. Board Superintendent Search Committee Report 6:45 Sec/Chrm
B. Board Policy Committee Report - First Reading of Policy 830.1 - 6:50 Sec/Chrm |8-9
Exhibit 2
C. Board Revenue Report 6:55 Sec/Chrm
D. Board Facilities & Transportation Report 7:00 Sec/Chrm
E. Board Business Services Report 7:05 Sec/Chrm
F. 2023 State Education Convention Report 7:10 Baxter
Items for Discussion and Possible Action
A. 2022-2023 Staffing Update 7:15 Morgan
B. 2023-2024 Staffing Update 7:20 Morgan
C. Legislative Meeting in Medford - April 10, 2023 7:25 Morgan
D. Board Doc Training - March Business Services Meeting 7:30 Morgan
E. Resolution Authorizing the transfer of funds, the establishment of |7:35 Lehman |10-13

an escrow account with respect to the and the defeasance of
certain of the general obligation refunding bonds, dated July 9,
2020.

February 2023 - Page 2




10.

1.

12.

F. Approve 2nd Reading Policy #453.4 Administering Medications to
Students.

Consent Agenda items
A. Approval of Minutes from January 16, January 23, and February 6,
and February 15, 2023 Board meetings.
B. Approval of Personnel Report
C. Approval of Bills

Scheduling Future Board Meetings
A. Future Board Meeting ltems - March 20, 2023

Adjourn
A. Motion to adjourn

7:40 Morgan
7:45 Pesko
7:50

Pesko
7:55 Pesko

14-20

21-26

27
PDF

February 2023 - Page 3




Phillips Report Card, 2021-22

District Report Card Public report

OVERVIEW

District Details

Grades: K4-12
Enrollment: 729
Percent open enrollment: 5.5%

Student Groups
STUDENTS WITH ECONOMICALLY ENGLISH
100% DISABILITIES DISADVANTAGED LEARNERS
n
z
: | [
2
E 50% e \ -
g - ’\ 19.2% ' 46.1% | 0%
& \ !
& 0.3% 0.7% 0.8% 22% 1% 2.9% _ \ ]
0% o =a /' x /
American Asian Black or African  Hispanic or Native White Two or More 3
Indian or American Latino Hawaiian or Races
Alaskan Native Pacific islander
Score Summary 0 Due to the COVIP-19 pandemic, please use caut|c‘)r1 When lnterpretlngscores and ratings. Careful review of the detailed
data on all pages is encouraged, Also, see htips:/dpiwi.gav/accountability/resources,
PRIORITY AREA WEIGHTS
Overall Score Exceeds Expectations B AcHIEVEMENT

B crowTH
B TARGET GROUP OUTCOMES
B ON-TRACK TO GRADUATION

70.4 AWNR

Priority Area Scores
ACHIEVEMENT GROWTH

Subject Area Scores

A 55

s 55,5

Subject Area Scores

S /3.5

e — &80}

English Language Arts English Language Arts

T 2.0 T ;7.5

Mathematics Mathematics

e ——— 7] et g4 )
| 1 [ i
0 100 o 100
M ThisDistrict ¥ K-12 State B ThisDistrict | K-12State
TARGET GROUP OUTCOMES ON-TRACK TO GRADUATION
Group Scares Area Scores
4 ) ‘ . W
Achievement B 200 Chronic Absenteeism
621 85.1 — 57
=== 9
Growth I 6.5 Graduation -
- 912
i I S
Chronic Absentesism SIS 55,3 3rd Grade English 223
Language Arts e 57,0
EEmEEES=———— s,
Graduation EEE—— 511 e st
Mathematics e 525
[ 1 I 1
0 100 [ 100
W This District B ThisDistrict 3 K-12 State
Wisconsin Department of Public Instruction | District Report Card Page ‘{

For more information, visit https//dg wigov/accountability/resaurces



Phillips Elementary
Phillips

OVERVIEW

School Details
Grades: K4-5
Enrollment: 331
Percent open enrollment: 6.9%
Student Groups
STUDENTS WITH
100% DISABILITIES
g
w
a
B
-~
5805 4 i
4
g 21.1%
g
& 0.3% 0.6% 0.9% 1.5% 1.8% 3.3%
0% = . e =
American Asian Black or African  Hispanic or Native White Twao or More -
Indian or American Latino Hawaiian or Races

Alaskan Native

Score Summary

Overall Score

67.6

Priority Area Scores
ACHIEVEMENT

English Language Arts

Mathematics

TARGET GROUP OUTCOMES

Achievement

Growth

Chronic Absenteeism

Attendance

Pacific Islander

Report Card, 2021-22

Public report

ECONOMICALLY ENGLISH
DISADVANTAGED LEARNERS
I
= 4
s
. 0.6%

e

Due to the COVID-19 pandemic, please use caution when interpreting scores and ratings. Careful review of the detailed
data on all pages is encouraged. Also, see https:/dpiwi.gov/accauntaliiity/resources.

PRIORITY AREA WEIGHTS

Meets Expectations

*okk

GROWTH

Subject Area Scores

OISR 564
= 590

English Language Arts

B PSEGSRAITH] 709

== 66.1

Mathematics

B ThisSchool & K-5 State

ON-TRACK TO GRADUATION

Group Scores

BNl oss Chronic Absenteeism
874
School-wide
N 5.
584 Attendance

3rd Grade English
Language Arts

P N R 55 9

8th Grade
Mathematics

eS| 963

B8 This School

Wisconsin Department of Public Instruction | School Report Card
For mare infarmation, visit https.//dpiwi.gav/accountability/resources

B AcHIEVEMENT

B crowTH

[ TARGET GROUP OUTCOMES
Bl ON-TRACK TO GRADUATION

Subject Area Scores

N 546

sy 640

S o1

e 66,0

I —
0 100

W ThisSchool i K-5 State

Area Scores

PRI 94.6

s 1 1 J

EOMEEEE= ey 943

e e R ]

. 55

e —————se 57 ()

NOGRADE 8

[} 100
B This School ¥ K-5 State

Page: S



Phillips Middle
Phillips

OVERVIEW

.
School Details
Grades: 6-8
Enroliment: 159
Percent open enrollment: 5%
Student Groups
STUDENTS WITH
100% DISABILITIES
[
&
)
=1 -
£ o N
5 50% -
z
= [ 16.4%
[ 4
& 0% 1,3% 1.3% 2.5% 0% 25% k
o%
American Asian Black or African  Hispanic or Native White Two or More
Indian or American Latino Hawafian or Races

Alaskan Native

Score Summary

Overall Score

69.6

Priority Area Scores
ACHIEVEMENT

English Language Arts

Mathematics

TARGET GROUP OUTCOMES

Achievement

Growth

Chronic Absenteeism

Attendance

Pacific Islander

Report Card, 2021-22

Public report

ECONOMICALLY ENGLISH
DISADVANTAGED LEARNERS

Due to the COVID-19 pandemic, please use caution when interpreting scores and ratings. Careful review of the detailed
data on all pages is encouraged. Also, see https.//dpiwi.gov/accountability/resources.

PRIORITY AREA WEIGHTS

Meets Expectations

Fokk

Subject Area Scores

FAERESESET 555

e e—essscesn 511

English Language Arts

I 59

Mathematics

e ———— 5 A
¥ I
0 100
I8 ThisSchool 7l 6-8 State
ON-TRACK TO GRADUATION
Group Scores
Bl 166 Chronic Absenteeism
910
School-wide
ISR, 51,
613 Attendance

3rd Grade English
Language Arts

—— WK

8th Grade
Mathematics

= — %

100
B This School

Wisconsin Department of Public Instruction | School Report Card
For more information, visit https /dptwi gov/accountabifity/resources

B AcHIEVEMENT

B GrowTH

B TARGET GROUP OUTCOMES
B ON-TRACKTO GRADUATION

Subject Area Scores

@ ThisSchool & 6-8 State

Area Scores

[AE—Sa———n =

——— 06,2

== ———~— ¥

934
NO GRADE 3
B 41
——e 525
T —
0 100

l ThisSchool [ 6-8 State

Page ‘_)



Phillips High Report Card, 2021-22
Phillips Public report

OVERVIEW
School Details

Grades: 9-12
Enrollment: 221
Percent open enrollment: 4.1%

Student Groups
STUDENTS WITH ECONOMICALLY ENGLISH
00 DISABILITIES DISADVANTAGED LEARNERS
o
E -t
[=] L i =~
S 2 s :
5 — :\g , : - g | “
Lo 50% / & .' s
,c_’ ] ( ) A { f/ A\
& |l 19.0% , | 14%
[4 1 ! \
g 0.5% 0.5% 0.5% 3.2% 0.5% 27% LSRN _ 7]
0% \ — d ) g
American Asian Black or African  Hispanic or Native White Twa or More . - =z oy 3
Indian or American Latino Hawalian or Races = = =
Alaskan Native Pacific Islander
SCOl'e Summary @ Due to the COVI : 19 pandemic, please use caut|on' wben |nterpret1ng Scores and ratings. Careful review of the detailed
data on all pages is encouraged. Also, see It tps://dplwi.gov/accountability/resources,
PRIORITY AREA WEIGHTS
Overall Score Exceeds Expectations B ACHIEVEMENT
W crowTH
73.1 ’k * ’t x B TARGET GROUP OUTCOMES
. ON-TRACK TO GRADUATION
« o
Priority Area Scores
ACHIEVEMENT GROWTH
Subject Area Scores Subject Area Scores
: T 4.8 ] L [=—=——_—c=-_—— L]
English Language Arts English Language Arts
s nr—— 59§ 78.4 s ——— 440
T 569 e o
Mathematics Mathematics
e e 534 e (4.0
f | T =
o 100 0 100
B ThisSchool & 9-12 State H ThisSchool @ 9-12 State
TARGET GROUP OUTCOMES ON-TRACK TO GRADUATION
Group Scores Area Scores
; ) ) ETEEETERE————] 85.2
Achievement 181 Chronic Absenteeism
885 e ety 1,1
I==—==———=a== ;1.
Growth I 755 Graduation 2
e E—— e 919
Chronic Absentesism NSNS 76.5 3rd Grade. English MRIGHRAE
Language Arts
; 8th Grade NO GRADE 8
Graduation T 011 Mathematics
T 1 f —
0 100 o 100
B This School @ ThisSchool @ 9-12State
Wisconsin Department of Public Instruction | School Report Card Page 7

For more information, visit https //dpi wi gov/accountability/resources



830.1 - Exhibit 2
SCHOOL DISTRICT OF PHILLIPS
Application for Use of Facilities

Advanced permission must be obtained from the building principal during school office hours.
Facilites use may not occur without a signed approval of building principal, food service
supervisor, aquatic director and Superintendent

The individual(s) signing below as the adult supervisor(s) must be present and in control of the
activity during the entire time the facility is in use and will:

a.  Be responsible for seeing that a medical response is made for anyone who may be injured
while the facility is in use.

Report any such injuries to the building principal or aquatic director.

See that the facility is left in clean/neat condition.

See that the facility is secure as appropriate when leaving.

Be responsible for key(s) issued and not allowing others to use key(s).

Return key(s) issued the following school day.

Surcharge will be added if equipment/facilities are damaged.

For use of kitchen facilities, a pre- and post-inspection will be conducted.

TeamooowT

The administration will determine who may be considered satisfactory as a responsible adult for
supervision purposes.

Inability to comply with the guidelines and policies related to the use of facilities may result in a
denial of continued and/or future use.

Complete the Facilities Use form and return it to the building principal. In the event that the facility
use includes the kitchen or the pool, the form is first sent to the food service supervisor or aquatic
director for signature and approval.

Please note that if the use is to be overnight, a $50.00 deposit must be submitted at the time this
application is placed. The deposit will be returned to the requestor after the custodial staff
assesses the facilities for any damage, disorder, etc.

Where the regulations require a charge for building use, the per use fee, plus the charge
for technology, lifeguard, janitor services or kitchen supervisor shall be as follows:

PHILLIPS MIDDLE/HIGH SCHOOL PHILLIPS ELEMENTARY SCHOOL
Gym $100.00 Gym $100.00
Auditorium $100.00 All-Purpose Room $ 50.00
Kitchen $ 50.00/per day Kitchen $ 50.00/per day
Commons $ 50.00 IMC $ 50.00
IMC $ 50.00 Classrooms $ 20.00
Classrooms $ 20.00 (Not to exceed $200 per event)
(Not to exceed $200 per event)
PHILLIPS COMMUNITY POOL LOGGER CAMP $ 50.00/All facilities
$35/hour with 1 ¥4 hours minimum
plus the cost of lifeguards DISTRICT OFFICE/EARLY LEARNING CENTER
Gym $100.00

Commons $ 50.00

OUTDOOR EDUCATION CENTER: $200.00 and/or deposit formula yet to be determined

Technology, lifeguard, janitorial and supervisory fees will be determined annually by the
district office based on wages.

February 2023 - Page 8



SCHOOL DISTRICT OF PHILLIPS
APPLICATION FOR USE OF FACILITIES

Note: Use of the kitchen or the pool require an additional application.

Name of Group

Type of Activity

Name of Adult Supervisor(s)
(Must be present at activity)

Facilities Requested: 6-12 Campus PES DISTRICT OFFICE/EARLY
LEARNING CENTER
_ Classroom # ____Snack Bar __ Commons ___ Gym
___Auditorium ____Balcony ___IMC ___Logger Camp

__ Other district owned space: specify

Date(s) Requested:

Setup Hours of Use
Event Date(s) Hours of Use
Custodial Services Needed: Yes No

Please specify any specific set up needs you may have:

Signature of Requestor:

Address:

Date: Phone

Email:

FOR OFFICE USE ONLY
Certificate of insurance required: No Yes Certificate received No Yes
Please circle one: Permission Granted Permission Denied
Keys Assigned: No Yes Yes — Key # Date Returned
Fees Due to District: No Yes
Facility Fee:

___Custodial Fee ($36/hr) ___ Technology Fee ($50/hr): (Actual fee will be billed after event)
See Kitchen or Pool Application for additional fees.

Signature Date Date
Building Principal Finance Manager
Date
Superintendent
Copies: ___ Building Office Requestor __ District Office Custodial/Maintenance

February 2023 - Page 9



Page. 10

(uswames
X X 1e pieg Aq papinold) ajnpayds 1gsp mau
uo paseq syuswded 1gep Bupjew suibaq 1013510

(1uaby |eosi4) Auedwiod
X X 1SN1] poRIDOSSY Ol (SDUESESSP OU ji Se) Juswed
199p £202/1/6 % £202/L/< tejnbai saxyew puisig

. (3snu ps1e1doSsy)

X X X X MOJDST O} SPUN) SSUIM IDLISI(T - JUDWSIIRS
X X IOUISIJ 01 OwdN Buiso]D edueseas( SPUSS plieg

uonn[ossy

X X aoueseaja( [euy sydope pleog - bunesin pieog

ERVEIEEET )

X X X YseD M3IABI/SSNDSI(] ~ 9BRIUWIOD) SIDIAIDS Ssaulsng

Jopie] Juswabebus suinal pue subis ulpe 15L3SHJ

suljswi] |ecnayiodAy
000's/2$ Ajlprewxoidde aAes [Im 1DUISIC SU] PRIRWLASI SI Y] -
/702 'L UDJBN JO 218p [jBD 9U1 UC 1g9p oyl yoAed jim wusbe moidsa syl .
199p jo wswAedaid 10; MOIDSS UB 01Ul palisodap 29 pjnom spun4
/207 ui 31ep gD —1gep Aedaid oy pasn aqg ued souejeg .
(syuswihed 1gep Jesk J1BpUS|ED JO SSBOX3 Ul) € PUN4 Ul 000'SL6$ feUCIppE Ue PIIAS} 1DUISIC SYT '§2-2202 U} -
MBIAIBAD

dONVYSYI43C HSYD 40 AYVINIANS

IUd JO 12UISIJ [O0YDS




Hmeva% ErssemmEvsevERUASUSRESACRBTIRATATERAR R AG R AE . mmm: ~mu01_|
00S5°Z$ e (~3s9) 994 UOIIEDUUBA VdD
00528 errerrreneraaeeen creiin(159) DB JUSBY MODST
00D e ceererenneeeene(155) 254 [OSUNGD PUOE
~ 0005165 IONYSYILIA YOod TTVIIVAY SANNA 000°S$ reeesene(t189) 994 Bulnsuo) [elsusy plieg
oso'9wss) SOIMIBS IqRQ 6€ PUNY £20T 15597 TZS'668%F 0 TTYC pund moIds3 ysed 3oN 03 usodag
059199 1$ AAST SDIAIRS 3G90 6€ Pund £7-720C spund 40O sIsn
HNM...VH@W camnEsNasmEEsesemnE : ...........-.........m.MU\:Jom _NHOLI
eIV LTS 00 IDONVSYIIIA WOUI SONIAVYS *1S3
Tooo’stsy DOUBRNSST JO S1S0D) pajewllsy :ss597 T25'%16% remenemneees uawannbay ysed
(125°668%) MOIDST 10) PSp2SN JUNoWY (SS9 Spundg JO se9nos
poeseajaq Afnd aq o3 Ayanyey
poasesjaq Ajjerried sq o3 @gﬂmam
006°098°6% 006'2S0°T1$ 000°¢6T 1S 006'09876% 006665 1$ 000'592°8% 006'250°TT$  006°/8871% 000'591°6%
0$ 005'955% 005'959¢% %000 - 006'959% 005'9% %000°C
058'88¢$ 08£'v59% 005'59Z$ 058'88¢$ 058°c$ %0007 | 000'S8€$ 0SE£p59% 0S£'6TS %000°C
056'8£9% 056'959% 000'81$ 056°8€9% 0S6°€T$ %000  000°S79% 056'959% 056"1¢$ %000°T
00£°9£9% 00€'¥S9% 000°8T$ 00£'9£9% 00£'9Z% %000°C  000°019% 00£P59% 00£'vv$ %000°C  000°019%
004'8£9% 00+'959% 000'81$ 00+'8£9% 00+'8¢% %000°Z  000°009% 00v'959% 00v'95% %000°C  000°009%
00£'0v9% 00£'859% 000°8T$ 00€'0v9% 00€°05$ %000°C  000°065% 00£'859% 00£'89% %000°C  000°065%
056’9£9% 056'v59% 000'81T$ 056'9£9% 056'19% %000  000'545$ 056'v59% 056'64% %000°C  000°S/S8$
0S£'8£9% 05£°959% 000°81$ 06£°8£9% ose’es$ %000°C  000'595$ 0S£'959% 0s€'16% %000  000'595%
055'6£9% 065’'/59% 000'8T$ 065'6£9% 055'¥8$ %000z  000'555% 0S5°£59% 05520T1$ %000°Z 000'5SS$
0S5'0+9% 055'859% 000'8T$ 0S5'0v9$% 055'56% %000°C  000'SHS$ 055'859% 0S8S'€1T$ %000°C  000'SHS$
0SE'TH9$ 0S£’659% 000'8T$ 0SE’TH9% 05€£'90T$ %000°C  000'S£5$ 05£°659% 0SE'P2T$ %000  000'5£S$
05870£5% 058'8v5$ 000'8T$ 058'0£S$ 0S8'STT$ %000°C  000'STb$ 058'815$ 0S8'CETS %000°C  000'STv$
050'625% 0S07/1S$ 000'81$ 0s0’625% 0S0'vZT$ %0002  000'S0v$ 0S07L¥S$ 050°¢r1$ %000°C  000'S0v$
S570'625% SZ0L¥S$ 000'81$ G20’6Z5% STO'PETS %000  000'S6£$ S20°/bs$ S20'25T$ %000°€  000°S6£$
§22°0£5% SZ/'8vS$ 000°81% [erdadel=ct 52L'SPT$ %000°E  000°s8¢$ S2/'8vS$ SZL'E9T$ %000°€  000°s8e$
0s0°£25% 050'S5+S$ 000'81% 0S0°/25% 0S0/S1$ %G000'E  000°0LE$ 050'S5$ 0S0°S/T$ %000°E  000°0LE$
000'8Z5% 000°9¥S$ 000'81%$ 000°8¢S$ 000'891$ %000 000°09c$ 000°9%S$ 000'98T$ %000°€  000°09¢€$
059'9b5$ 059°9%5$ 0% 059°9v5% 059'96T$ %000°€  000°0SE$ 059’9v5$ 059'961$ %000°E  000°0s€$
(t/6 8 1/€) (1/8) (1/6 B 1/€) (1/€)
IV.LOL JSTAILINI EINRY] TYdIONTYd IVIOL J1STUIUNI EIE IVdIONTHd
184 ©/Z/L/€9IqEED 0b,-82, - -I9|qejeD : 184 © £Z/I1/E.9I9B)IBD.05.~8Z, :ojqeye)
020z "6 AN 193eQ 00T "6 AINC T93eq
ADNVSYILAC ISNVSvYIdaa IBIANUIAS 1g3d (uD) spuog Buipungsy "0'D 2dAL (dD) spuog Buipuniay "0'D rodAyL
pERE -4 0L Y0DYd 6E ANMNA NI 000'508°6$ Jjunowry 000°508°'6% Jjunowry
s/d 6£ anni S/a 6€ ANNA NOILINGIA ADNVYSVYIIId 9F 1AV FONVYSVYI4daG 3u043d
TYOLILIAHLOJdAH

Paqa H

0¥0¢
6€0¢C
8£0¢C
££0T
9e0¢
S€0¢
YE0T
££0¢
[4{er4
TE0T
0£0¢
620¢
8¢0¢
£20¢
920¢
S¢o¢
¥20c
£2027

1294
repusje;

AONVYSVIH430 HSVD TVOILIHLIOdAAH 40 NOILVYLISHTH

sdlif|lud 10 1011s!

o °

O0UDS



Resolution No.

RESOLUTION AUTHORIZING THE TRANSFER OF FUNDS,
THE ESTABLISHMENT OF AN ESCROW ACCOUNT WITH RESPECT
TO AND THE DEFEASANCE OF CERTAIN OF THE
GENERAL OBLIGATION REFUNDING BONDS, DATED July 9, 2020

WHEREAS, the School District of Phillips, Price County, Wisconsin (the "District") has outstanding its
General Obligation Refunding Bonds, dated July 9, 2020 (the "2020 Bonds") which were issued for the purpose of
paying the cost of refunding certain outstanding obligations of the District;

WHEREAS, the District has certain debt service funds and other funds on hand (the "Funds") sufficient to
defease a portion of the debt service on the 2020 Bonds;

WHEREAS, the School Board of the District deems it desirable and in the best interest of the District to
transfer and apply such Funds to the defeasance and early redemption of a portion of the 2020 Bonds; and

WHEREAS, since the 2020 Bonds are not currently callable, it is necessary for the available Funds to be
irrevocably deposited into an escrow account, invested in direct obligations of the United States of America,
treated as a portion of the debt service fund for the 2020 Bonds and applied to pay the principal of and interest on
$250,000 of the 2039 maturity and all of the 2040 maturity of the 2020 Bonds (the "Defeased Obligations™) on the
March 1, 2027 early redemption date,

NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED by the School Board of the District that:

1. Establishment of Escrow Account. The School Board hereby authorizes and directs the officers
of the District to enter into an Escrow Agreement with Associated Trust Company, National Association, Green
Bay, Wisconsin, as Escrow Agent (the "Escrow Agent"), for the purpose of effecting the provisions of the
Resolution,

2. Transfer and Deposit to Escrow Account. The School Board hereby authorizes and approves the
transfer and deposit of the Funds into the Escrow Account to be established with the Escrow Agent in an amount
sufficient, together with earnings thereon, to provide for the payment of the Defeased Obligations concurrently
with the execution of the Escrow Agreement, and the subsequent use, investment and disbursement thereof by the
Escrow Agent in the manner provided by the Escrow Agreement.

3. Professional Services. The School Board hereby ratifies and approves the retention of Robert W.
Baird & Co. Incorporated ("Baird") to provide general consulting services in connection with this transaction;
Quarles & Brady LLP ("Bond Counsel") to provide limited, special counsel legal services in connection with this
transaction; and Causey Demgen & Moore P.C. to provide mathematical verification and related services in
connection with this transaction.,

4, Redemption of the Defeased Obligations, Notice of Defeasance and Redemption. The Defeased
Obligations are hereby called for redemption on March 1, 2027. The School Board hereby directs the Escrow

Agent pursuant to the Escrow Agreement to provide a notice of the defeasance of said Defeased Obligations and a
notice with respect to the redemption of the Defeased Obligations at the times and in the manner set forth in the
final Escrow Agreement,

February 2023 - Page 12




5. Authorization of Officers and Agents. The School Board hereby authorizes the appropriate
officers and agents of the District to work with Baird and the Escrow Agent to review and approve the finalized
Escrow Agreement including the escrow deposit and other details, to provide the notices of defeasance and
redemption and to execute and deliver all documents required by Bond Counsel with respect to this transaction.

Adopted and recorded February 20, 2023,

Jon Pesko
District President

ATTEST:

Anne Baxter
District Clerk

(SEAL)

February 2023 - Page 13




ADMINISTERING MEDICATION TO STUDENTS 453.4

Medications should be administered to school children at home rather than at school
whenever possible. School personnel, authorized in writing by the building principal,

may administer medications to students under established conditions.

School personnel authorized to administer medications to students shall be provided
appropriate instruction and shall not be required to administer any medication to a

student by any means other than ingestion unless an immediate lifesaving first aid need
administration is necessary. School District of Phillips Administering Medication to Students
Policy aligns with the Wisconsin School Medication Law, Section 118.29 Wis. Stats., allows
medication to be administered by school staff with a prescription and in a pharmacy-labeled
container. Medications are defined as "any substance recognized as a drug in the official U.S.
pharmacopeia and national formulary or official homeopathic pharmacopeia of the United
States or any supplement to either of them."

The following procedures have been established to facilitate the administration of
medication to students requiring medication while attending school or school-sponsored
activities.

A. Definitions
1. Prescription medications — those medications that are obtainable only with
the written prescription of a practitioner. The definition of a “practitioner” is a
licensed physician, dentist, podiatrist, and includes optometrist, physician
assistant, and advanced practice nurse prescriber.

2. Non-prescription medications — medications that can be obtained over-the counter.

B. Prescription Medications
In order to ensure that the prescribing physician retains the power to direct, supervise,
decide, inspect and oversee the administration of prescribed medication, the following
procedures shall be followed:
1. Consent Form — No medications will be administered by school personnel or
their agents unless and until medication consent forms from the physician and
parent/guardian are completed and returned to the principal.

2. Medication Information — Medication to be administered at school must have
the following information printed in language understandable to the lay person
on the original container

a. Child’s full name, date of birth

b. Name of medication, dose, route, frequency, time/conditions, duration

c. Physician’s name

d. Date prescription was filled

February 2023 - Page 14



3. Self-Administration (grades K-12) — Students grades 9-12 may self administer

certain emergency prescription medications such as epinephrines for allergic
reaction, and inhalers for asthma while at school or school activities only under
the supervision of school staff (Wisconsin State Statute 118.291, Wisconsin State
Statute 118.292, and Wisconsin State Statute 118.2925 ). The student must have the
written approval of the student’s physician and the written approval of the student’s
parent or guardian. A copy of this approval will be present in the student’s school and
maintained in the medical record. The medical record is to be updated annually. A
medication consent form must be completed as detailed above for prescription
medications. Such medications may be kept in a secure place by the individual
student only if deemed appropriate by the student’s principal and health services
supervisor. In such cases where it is not deemed appropriate, the emergency
medication will be kept in a secure place by the teacher or as directed by the
principal, taking into consideration the need for emergency access to the medication.

No student shall be permitted to possess and self-administer medications
considered controlled substances per WI State Dispensing Laws, and the
Controlled Substance Act (US. congress 1970). For Non-prescription
medication, written consent from the parent or guardian is required. For
prescription medication, written consent from the health care provider and
parent or guardian is required. Medications must be carried in a clearly
labeled, original container and only the maximum dosage of medication
needed during one school day shall be brought to school.

A student with Insulin Dependent Diabetes Mellitus may possess and use
insulin upon receipt of the Medical Management Plan or a District Health
Plan. The student must have the written approval of a prescribing practitioner
and their parent or guardian on file in the Health Office and updated annually.

4. Anti-Depressant Medication — Parents shall transport anti-depressant
amphetamines and drugs with “street value” to school.

C. Non-Prescription Medications

1.

Designated personnel may administer non-prescription (over-the-counter)
medications to students only with parental approval as indicated by written

consent of the parent or legal guardian.

All criteria listed in section B (1) and (2) concerning prescription medication shall
be adhered to regarding non-prescription medication, with the exception of the written
authorization from the physician.

Students in grades 9-12 may self-administer oral non-prescription
medications while at school. The individual student may keep such
medications. Parents may request school staff to monitor student self-

February 2023 - Page 15



administration. In such cases, a medication consent form shall be completed by the
parent/guardian, and the medications shall be stored in the health room.

4. Students in grades K-8 may not self-administer oral non-prescription
medications while at school.

Emergency Administration of Medications by Means Other than Ingestion
1. Personnel are not required to administer medications by means other than ingestion
unless required as emergency first aid in a life-threatening situation.

2. Personnel designated to administer medications may indicate a willingness to provide
medications in an emergency by means other than ingestion. Personnel indicating a
willingness shall receive appropriate instruction in administering medications by
parental means.

3. A school bus operator, school employee, or volunteer may use an epinephrine
auto-injector to administer epinephrine to any pupil who appears to be experiencing a
severe allergic reaction if, as soon as practical, the bus operator, employee, or
volunteer reports the allergic reaction by dialing “911”. School bus operators, school
employees, or volunteers may also help administer glucagons to treat diabetes. A
school bus operator, employee, or volunteer is immune from civil liability for his or her
acts or omissions in administering a drug to a pupil unless the act or omission
constitutes a high degree of negligence.

Employees Designated to Administer Medication
1. Medication Administration - Medication will be administered to the child at the
designated time by school personnel who have been authorized to do so.

2. Responsibility — It is the responsibility of the student, if appropriate, (not school
personnel) to take his/her medication at the designated time. School personnel should
make a concerted effort to locate students who do not report and document what effort
was made.

3. Storage of Medications — Only limited quantities of any medication are to be kept at
school. Medications to be administered by authorized school personnel are to be kept
in a safe locked location, not accessible to students and checked out only by a district
employee or agent designated to administer the medication.

4. Time Period for Medication Administration — The length of time for which the drug is to
be administered, which is not to exceed the current school year, shall be contained in
the written instructions from the prescribing physician, and further written instructions
must be received from the physician with the consent of the parent/legal guardian if

February 2023 - Page 16




the drug is to be discontinued or any other change is to be made in the physician’'s
original instructions.

All medications, whether over the counter or prescription, shall be picked up by the
parent prior to the first week in July. Medications not picked up by parents will be
property disposed of by the school secretary under the supervision of the Price County
nursing staff.

5. Maintenance of Medication Records — An accurate and confidential system of record
keeping shall be established for each student receiving medication.

a. Information on the administration of medications shall be kept in the school
office. Such information shall include a list of students who are being
administered medication during the school hours and the type of medication, the
dose, the time given, and the length of time for which the medication is to be
administered.

b.  Anindividual record for each student receiving medication shall be kept by the
school secretary in the office, including the type of medication, the dose, the time
given, the duration, and the inventory of the amount of medication.

6. Staff Responsibility — School personnel shall, under no circumstances, provide aspirin
or other non-prescribed medicine to students without meeting all the criteria in this
policy and procedure including the necessity of having written authorization from the
student’s parents/legal guardian.

Medication Storage

Medication will be stored in a secure location. Medication which needs to be accessible to
the student will be stored in an appropriate location per student need (i.e., emergency
medications). Medication will be stored to maintain quality in accordance with the
manufacturer’s or health care practitioner’s storage instructions.

For field trips and other co-curricular or extracurricular activities held off school premises,
student medication will be stored in a secure location determined appropriate by the
activity supervisor, keeping in mind the manufacturer’s or health care practitioner's
storage instructions.

The parent or guardian shall pick up unused portions of medication within seven days
after the completion of the school year or when medications have been discontinued.
Student medications that have reached their expiration date and medications that have
not been picked up by the student's parent or guardian will be disposed of in a safe and
proper manner in accordance with DP!'s Guidelines for Disposal of Medications in the
Schools

February 2023 - Page 17



G. Documentation
An accurate individual student record of administered medication will include:

1.

Demographic data such as name, birthdate, level/grade, school year.
Medication name, dose, date/time given.

Verify the amount of medication supplied to the school and date of receipt

. The person receiving the medication shall ensure that the student’'s name is affixed to

the package of any non-prescription drug product.

Signature of person administering, or for subsequent administrations the person's
initials may be used.

Documentation of medication must be completed immediately after the administration
to the student to assure accuracy and safety.

Document the reason medication may not be administered (e.g. student was absent,
student refused to take the medication, lack of supply of medication from the student’s
parent or guardian).

. Document any medication administration that deviates from the instructions of the

health care practitioner and parent or guardian(medication administration error) on the
medication administration log.

H. Training of Designee
The health care professional, in collaboration with a school administrator, has the
authority to delegate medication administration to a school employee in compliance with
Wisconsin State Statute 441.06(4) and Wisconsin Administrative Code N 6.03(3) if the
following are met:

1.

The task must be commensurate with the education, preparation, and demonstrated
abilities of the delegate.

. The delegate’s administration of medications is periodically observed, monitored, and

documented by the school nurse.

The delegate completes the online DPI training course for the medication(s) to be
administered, completes the test, presents the test to the school nurse for scoring and
completes a skills assessment administered by the school nurse; if the method of
administration requires such training. Methods of medication administration which
require the completion of a DPI approved training are: injection, inhalation, rectally
administered, or administered through a nasogastric tube, gastrostomy tube,
jejunostomy tube.

February 2023 - Page 18



1.

4. School Personnel will be informed on a need to know basis when a student is taking
medication for serious or chronic health conditions, so that they can observe for side
effects of the medications.

Rights and Responsibilities

Designated school personnel have the responsibility to:
See that the medication is given within 30 minutes before or after the time specified by
parent and practitioner.

Maintain the medication administered at school in a secure place which also maintains
medication quality in accordance with the manufacturer’s or health care practitioner's
storage instructions.

Report to guardian/parent any dose changes, inconsistencies, or medication side
effects.

. Keep a copy of the Medication Policy in an accessible spot for immediate reference.

Document all medication administered or reason medication may not be administered
(e.g. student was absent, student refused to take the medication, lack of supply of
medication from the student’s parent or guardian)

Document any medication administration that deviates from the instructions of the
written physician orders and parent or guardian on the medication administration log.
Some examples of medication errors include: administration of a medication to the
wrong student, administration of the wrong medication to a student, administration of
the medication at the wrong time, and failure to administer the medication in accordance
with the appropriate health care practitioner and parent or guardian instructions. An
incident report should be completed and submitted to the school nurse. The student’s
parent or guardian and health care practitioner (if applicable) should also be notified of
the incident.

The above documentation should occur immediately after the medication is
administered to the student to assure accuracy and safety

Distribution of Policy and Liability Waiver

All school employees who are authorized to administer medications to a student
shall receive a copy of the Medication Administration to Students Policy and Rule
and shall be advised that, pursuant to the provision in Wisconsin State Statute
118.29, they are immune from civil liability for any acts or omissions in
administering a drug or prescription drug to a student in accordance with this policy
unless the act or omission is found by a court to constitute a high degree of
negligence.

February 2023 - Page 19



The School District administrator or any school principal who authorizes an employee or to
administer a non-prescription or prescription medication to a student is immune from civil
liability for the act of authorization unless it constitutes a high degree of negligence

Legal Ref:

Wisconsin State Statutes 118.125, Pupil Records
118.29, Administration of drugs and emergency care
118.291, Asthmatic pupils; possession and use of inhalers 118.292, Possession
and use of epinephrine auto-injectors 118.2925, Life-threatening allergies in
school; use of epinephrine auto-injectors
121.02(1) (g), Provide for emergency nursing services
146.82, Confidentiality of patient health care records
146.83, Access to patient health care records
441.18, Prescriptions for and delivery of opioid antagonists 448.037,
Prescriptions for and delivery of opioid antagonists

Approved 11-11-80
Revised 10-06-81
Revised 10-18-99
Revised 12-18-00
Revised 11-18-02
Revised 3-19-07
Revised 01-16-23

February 2023 - Page 20



VI.

MINUTES OF PHILLIPS BOARD OF EDUCATION MEETING
Monday, January 16, 2023

The Phillips Board of Education regular meeting was called to order by President Pesko at 6:00
p.m. in the PHS Performing Arts Center. The Pledge of Allegiance was recited.

Present: Baxter, Bilgrien, Denzine, Fox, Halmstad, Krog, Pesko, Rose, Van De Voort and
Student Liaison Bjork

Administration present: Superintendent Morgan, Principals Scholz and Wellman, and Pupil
Services Director Peterson. Others: Community members. The meeting was available via Zoom
for online attendance.

President Pesko stated that public notice of the meeting was properly posted according to
Wisconsin Statute 19.84(4). Notice was posted at all school-owned buildings, the School District
of Phillips’ website, and the Price County Review.

Public Participation
A.  Brian Weisrock expressed concern over transportation safety during inclement weather.
B.  Meredith Hueckman introduced herself to the Board as a candidate for the Spring Election.

Administrative and Committee Reports

A. Dave Scholz, Elementary Principal
1. Child ID kits were completed with Grades 4 and 5.

2. The next Family Engagement Night is Thursday for Bingo Night.

B. Kevin Wellman, 6-12 Principal
1. Students of the Month at PhMS were Kaden Borgen (6), Adalyn Meives (7), Grant

Janacek (8) and Students of the Quarter at PHS were Anna Belan (9), Kiana Zierer
(10), Jada Cantrell (11) Kyle Soberg (12).

2. Activities at the high school include: eSport winter season starting, the woodshop
class building an ice shanty, shop class working on small engine repairs, students
have started a book exchange (staff approved), FBLA will be hosting a candygram
for Valentines with proceeds going to The Red Apple Center, FBLA will also be
attending a Bucks game with a leadership/ management tour prior to the game, the
anatomy class is dissecting deer hearts, and Spanish for Adults program started
today.

C. Kate Peterson, Pupil Services Director reported on the need to add hours for occupational
therapy due to the number of initial evaluations and transfer students needing this service.
An in-person contract will be presented for approval tonight.

D. Rick Morgan, Superintendent
1. The State Education Convention begins Tuesday. Anyone interested in reviewing the

sessions can do so at the WASB website.

2. Discussion will begin on the plan for the 1956 portion of the old elementary school.
The district is using a portion of the 1995 addition for offices.

E. Student Liaison Alec Bjork updated the Board on the winter sports records and
achievements as well as academic and club sport activities.

F.  The superintendent search committee met on January 2nd to review candidates. Six
candidates were invited for interviews on January 10th. Final interviews will be held with
the Board and community group on January 23rd.

G. Policy committee meeting met on January 11th and discussed the following:

1)  Policy 830 Community Use of Buildings and Facilities was forwarded to the full Board
for second reading.

February 2023 - Page 21




5)

Policy 345.6 Graduation Requirements was reviewed. The committee is researching
credit requirements of other regional and state schools, RVA, and DPI requirements.
They will also look at timing of credits and procedures when credits are not met.
Policy 453.4 Administering Medication to Students was forwarded to the full Board
for first reading.

Policy 425 Open Enrollment was reviewed. The committee recommendation is to not
make any changes to restrict open enroliment.

Future meeting agenda items include Series 200 and club sport status and funding.

Revenue committee met on January 12th and discussed the following:

1)
2)

3)
4)

Huotari Construction is working on a quote for the greenhouse/aquaponics system.
HSR will be working on a 3D drawing of the school forest project, not to exceed
$4,000.00. This group is looking for a community member/ organization to help move
the project ahead with fundraising.

The need to research possibilities for communication opportunities

Other items included: Fulcrum Foundation as possible revenue source, partnership
possibilities with Price Electric, contacting Xcel Energy to discuss possible
opportunities for greenhouse, and development of a school foundation.

J Facilities and transportation committee met on January 12th and discussed the following:

1)  Maintenance update included snow removal, pool bromine valve/system work,
lights/ballast repairs/replacements at PES, gym air handler maintenance, fire
extinguisher maintenance and gym fioor refinishing work done over break, start of
summer maintenance lists with principals, and roof work for newer section of old
PES. ~

2) Transportation update included DOT inspection report, maintenance report, status of
our new bus, bus quotes for 2023-24 bus purchase, possibility of late bus for
Catawba/Kennan students, and snow issues with vans.

K.  Business services committee met on January 12th and discussed the following:

1)  Update on construction project - last payment request has been received. Business
manager will research how long monies can remain deposited in the American
Deposit accounts.

2)  FEMA grant application has been submitted.

3)  Support staff salary schedule will be forwarded to the full Board

4)  CESA #12 building resolution will be forwarded to the full Board

5)  Reviewed current staffing vacancies - IT position, girls soccer, varsity & junior varsity
baseball coaches, Cook I, Food Service Director and FACE teacher.

6) Administration will provide recommendation at February meeting for structure for
building and grounds director position

7)  Middle school baseball/softball funding from Fund 80 forwarded to the full Board.

8)  Superintendent search committee report was given.

9) FBLA funding discussion due to increased number of student participants.

10} Reviewed the monthly agenda and made amendments. Bills were reviewed.

11) Other items included a followup on golf, Logger Camp maintenance issues,
communication streaming options, auditorium finishing with excess funds,
occupational therapy contract, quotes for speaker systems, and request for policy to
look at electoral procedures to consider at-large members.

VIl.  ltems for Discussion and Possible Action
A. The staffing report was covered by the business services committee report.
B. Motion (Denzine/Krog) to approve second reading of Policy #830 Community Use of

School Buildings/Facilities. Motion carried 9-0.

C. Motion (Denzine/Van De Voort) to approve the resolution to authorize CESA #12 to

purchase real estate and fo allocate the cost by school district enroliment only. Motion
carried 9-0.

February 2023 - Page 22




D. Motion (Krog/Halmstad) to approve the 2023-2024 school year calendar as presented.
Motion carried 9-0.

E.  Motion (Baxter/Krog) to approve the 2023 Educational Options document as presented.
Motion carried 9-0.

F. Motion (Van De Voort/Halmstad) to approve no change to Policy #425 Open Enrollment -
no limitation on number of applicants in regular education or special education. Motion
carried 9-0.

G. Any Board member with input on the WASB resolutions should contact Anne Baxter. The
delegate assembly voting will take place on Wednesday.

H.  Motion (Baxter/Krog) to approve the support staff salary schedule increase effective
February 1, 2023. Motion carried 9-0.

l. Motion (Denzine/Halmstad) to approve middle school baseball/softball program from Fund
80. Motion carried 9-0

J. Motion (Van De Voort/Rose) to approve purchase of 2024 Bluebird Vision propane bus for
the cost of $126,510.00 from the 2023-2024 budget. Motion carried 9-0.

K. Motion (Baxter/Denzine) to approve in-person occupational therapy contract for remainder
of the year. Motion carried 9-0.

VIIIl.  Consent Items - Motion (Krog/Denzine) to approve the following consent items. Motion carried

9-0.

A.  Minutes from December 19, 2022 and January 10, 2023 Board meetings

B. Personnel report
1. Hiring of Evan Evenson, Becky Steinbach, and Emily Knipp as PHS Student
Government advisors; Poetic Zimmerman as PES paraprofessional, and transfer of
Amanda Obadol from PES to PhMS paraprofessional.
Accepted resignation from Megan Schluter, PhMS paraprofessional (4 months).
3. Approve bills from December 2022 (#350938-351070 and wires) for a total of
$579,240.90.

N

X. The next regular board meeting is on February 20, 2023 at 6:00 pm in the Phillips High School
Performing Arts Center.

XI. Motion (Baxter/Krog) to adjourn. Motion carried 9-0. Meeting adjourned at 7:05 p.m.

Respectfully submitted,

Anne Baxter, Clerk
Board of Education

February 2023 - Page 23




School District of Phillips
Special Board of Education Meeting Minutes
Tuesday, January 23, 2023 - 5:30 pm

Phillips High School Band Room

Call to Order - President Pesko called the meeting to order at 5:36 p.m. in the Phillips High
School band room. Present from the Board were: Baxter, Bilgrien, Denzine, Fox, Halmstad,
Pesko and Joe Van De Voort. Present after roll call were: Krog (5 minutes after roll call)and
Rose (15 minutes after roll call).

Public notice of this meeting was properly posted according to Wisconsin Statute 19.84(4).
Notice was posted at all school-owned buildings, the School District of Phillips’ website, and
the Price County Review.

Anne Baxter was designated as secretary

Motion (Van De Voort/Halmstad) to convene into executive session at the conclusion of open
session pursuant to Wi Stat. Sec. 19.85(1)(c) for the purpose of considering employment,
promotion, retirement, compensation or performance evaluation data of any public employee
over which the governmental body has jurisdiction or exercises responsibility. Motion carried
7-0 with roll call vote.

¢  Final Superintendent Interviews

Motion (Halmstad/Krog) to reconvene into open session pursuant to W Stat. Sec. 19.85(1), if
necessary, to act on motions made during the executive session or to conduct further
business. Motion carried 9-0.

Motion (Rose/Fox) to adjourn at 9:20 p.m. Motion carried 9-0.

Submitted by,

Anne Baxter, Clerk
Board of Education

February 2023 - Page 24




School District of Phillips
Special Board of Education Meeting Minutes
Tuesday, February 6, 2023 - 5:30 pm

Phillips High School Choir Room

Call to Order - President Pesko called the meeting to order at 5:30 p.m. in the Phillips High
School choir room. Present from the Board were: Bilgrien, Fox, Halmstad, Krog, Pesko, Rose
and Van De Voort.

Public notice of this meeting was properly posted according to Wisconsin Statute 19.84(4).
Notice was posted at all school-owned buildings, the School District of Phillips’ website, and
the Price County Review.

Marty Krog was designated as secretary

Motion (Krog/Halmstad) to convene into executive session at the conclusion of open session
pursuant to WI Stat. Sec. 19.85(1)(c) for the purpose of considering employment, promotion,
retirement, compensation or performance evaluation data of any public employee over which
the governmental body has jurisdiction or exercises responsibility. Motion carried 7-0 with roll
call vote.

e  Final Superintendent Interviews

Motion (Rose/Bilgrien) to reconvene into open session pursuant to WI Stat. Sec. 19.85(1), if
necessary, to act on motions made during the executive session or to conduct further
business. Motion carried 7-0.

Motion (Halmstad/Bilgrien) to adjourn at 8:45 p.m. Motion carried 7-0.

Submitted by,

Marty Krog, Vice-President
Board of Education

February 2023 - Page 25




School District of Phillips
Special Board of Education Meeting Minutes
Tuesday, February 15, 2023 - 5:00 pm
District Office Board Conference Room

Call to Order - President Pesko called the meeting to order at 5:00 p.m. in the District Office
Board Conference Room. Present from the Board were: Baxter, Bilgrien, Fox, Halmstad,
Krog, Pesko, and Rose.

Public notice of this meeting was properly posted according to Wisconsin Statute 19.84(4).
Notice was posted at all school-owned buildings, the School District of Phillips’ website, and
the Price County Review.

Anne Baxter was designated as secretary

Motion (Rose/Halmstad) to convene into executive session at the conclusion of open session
pursuant to Wi Stat. Sec. 19.85(1)(c) for the purpose of considering employment, promotion,
retirement, compensation or performance evaluation data of any public employee over which
the governmental body has jurisdiction or exercises responsibility. Motion carried 7-0 with roll
call vote.

e Approve Superintendent Candidate

e Ratify Superintendent Contract

Motion (Krog/Rose) to reconvene into open session pursuant to WI Stat. Sec. 19.85(1), if
necessary, to act on motions made during the executive session or to conduct further
business. Motion carried 7-0.

Motion (Fox/Bilgrien) to recommend offering a district administrative contract to the candidate.
Motion carried 7-0.

Motion (Krog/Rose) to adjourn at 5:38 p.m. Motion carried 7-0.

Submitted by,

Anne Baxter, Clerk
Board of Education

February 2023 - Page 26




New Hires/Transfers

Personnel Report - Amended

January 14, 2023 - February 17, 2023

Name/Position Status Hiring Previous Effective
Salary Salary Date
Holly DeGroot Replace LT Sub Rate
FACE Teacher - LT Sub Katie McCardle N/A 1/23/2023
Brady Bolz Replace Spring
PHS Varsity Baseball Coach Bob Dural $2,599.36 $2,548.39 Season
Diane Soul - Regular Ed Replace
PES Paraprofessional Alex Zajechowski $15.00 $13.75 2/1/2023
Spring Non-Faculty Coaches
Glenn Ericksen, Asst. Softball Annual contracts $1,733.29 N/A Spring
Sarah Soch, Track Co-Head $1,673.39 Season
| Andrea Sippel Replace $43,000 $34,715.38
Food Service Director Terra Gastmann (220 day) (200 day) | 7/1/2023
Shaina Ziemke Replace
Custodian | Cheryl Halmstad $17.00/hr $25.26/nr | 2/15/2023
Recruitment
Position Position Status Location Posting Date
Information Technology Replace
Specialist Trevor Raskie District 6/26/22
Varsity Girls Replace
Soccer Coach Mark Fuhr PHS 10/18/22
PHS JV Replace
Baseball Coach Brent Edwards PHS 10/18/22
Replace
Cook |l Holly DeGroot 6-12 Campus 11/07/22
Replace
PHS Forensics Advisor Paul Feuerer (retired) PHS 11/29/22
" |Replace Reposted
FACE Teacher Katie McCardle PHS 2/14/2023
Resignations/Retirements
Nam Position Resignation/ Effective | Years of
ame Retirement Date Service |Location
Alex Zajechowski  |Paraprofessional Resignation 1/23/2023 | 2 months | PhMS
Speech/Language
Christina Tingo Pathologist Resignation 1/23/2023 | 8years [District
PES
Sara Walker Paraprofessional 2/24/2023 2/24/2023 3.5 years| PES

February 2023 - Page 27




000

:(€2/T€/10 ySnoayl) pamo.iog [e101

{xew 000‘000°TS) @2uejed UPaJ) JO dul] WAL ,

000°000°T
L0°TTT'SOV'T Bunes) yues _m:o;mz_,wﬂ
. ‘ s3ulnes) j i ]
MMMMWH , ]00d 1UBWISaAU| LA0D |BI0T
mw.,_NNm~m‘_VNT_“ AMC_V_UQF_U _NLGCOGV yueg [euonen 1siid xxxxxrxrrxxxrrreexxxxxx 1T0AOT JO DUT wxxsxr %k X ¥kt % £ r XXX reX X% er
:£707 ‘AMenuef Jo se PLISIF 3Y3 03 3[qejlEAY Spund
’ ) ) v o ’ S T i 1GET :S3UNCOOY FO ISqULN
8E°9% LL LY Zy TES LTS €1°827‘8%L TS €60°769 €€70TZ“T07 0T 0L BOS EV6 0T sTRi0L esusdxyg puein
SvL 00°0%0°2 00° 12172 SNOIIDYSNYIL WYMHOMJI-NON YHHIO ——— —m——ff ——— H0T
65°8 LTS TE 80% “9¢ 0T"768°TT 00°66L706S 00°65Z“¥0L A¥ES TYNOIIONMISNI QISYHOYAd =~ W —== ———— €7 ——— F0T
00°08T°€L8 00°L0OT*806 aNQd YFHIONY Ol SHZISNYEL ~  ——- ——m-— 17 ——— 30T

TL 8L 2 69 L GEEFET z8°628°€9 6L°80F ‘0% 00°966°L6T 00°6EL08T SEOIAMAS IN0ddNS WAHIO ——— ————§Z —— q0T
8 %9 8 %% 65°08€°S €5°€6L°T 00°LZTZC 00°L00“ZT SEOIAYES IgId ——— —=m—87 ——- F0T
S878L TE"TL 6178087121 G0°90% ‘62 65°9L879 00°9687€91 00" 7#1870LT SINTROANL ® TONVIASNI ——— LT - 301
LO" ¥ 99°2% 79°€86°02 §5°095°¢2 €9°208°¢ 96°200‘LY 00°€8T‘6% SEDIANIS TYIINID it T A =0T
6L°0S 96" %G €6 ETL ZeV T FL 866 70LT 8T LGS 0LT 9€°LT8 ZEE ‘T PL ¥9F ‘8867 NOITVYISINIAQY S$SINISAL ——— ————GZT —— q0T
0% 6S LE°9S S0-zes’ELE FI°189‘TH SE°V8976F 6G°€08°LTY 00°0£T“€99 NOIIVMISINIWAY HNIQTIING TOOHIS —— =77 - 0T
T0°8G [2A84°) 69°¥6£“08T 797169702 97" T€2’1C 00°G6SS7LLT 00°6T8708C NOIIVEISININAY TVIINED ——— ———=fT -—- F0T
€7 8% €L°8L TT°166“81E L6°SLT'TE ¥z G0Z7¢€e Lz €8z’0ee 00°991750% SHOIAYES JIYLS TYNOILONEISNI ——= ————ZZ ——- q0T
687 %S S¥°¥9 €€°€56°99T 0L°8SG°€e 0T"€9¢%T LT 9T9 ‘88T 00°290“652 SEDIAYES TIdNd ——— —m==TZ ——— qOT
€T°0L L8°S9 00°0LS”S 00°2h6 L 00°96% ‘8 SQEEAN TYIDAIS ¥IHIO -— LT ——- 40T
69°8% L0795 LE 786706 00°88T‘6T €T°96€"LT 00°LSE09T 9675927291 SHIITIAIIOY AVIADINEND-0D -~= —===9T1 -—- 30T
LL™E¥ 787 6% T6°58€°€L €€°652°TT TP €22 1T 00°T9T’G9T 00°2vT/LYT ROTAOTVAND TYOISAHE ——  ——— ———= T ——— q0T
96° 6% €509 T7 6607182 0L7LZ9°0€E 8L7000°TE 00°LLB'0TY 00" ¥6€“59% WOTAOTIEND TYNOIIYOOA ——— —me—fT ——- F0T
08767 ST LY L8 7.6°686 9L786S“FET SLTE€ZS LT 88°52L/¥€0°2 00°2L£980°2 ROTADTIND AVTIADH —— 2T -— 0T
8% %S 96°€5 69°STL ¥¥6 0T 8STGST 0T 096 “9€T 007 LEO“BLL T 00°L08°0SL"T HOTAOTNEIND QEIYIINIILIIIANA —— ———1T —— F0T
% QLid % QLXd AITATIOY ATAL AQTATIOY ATUIUON AJTATIOV ATUIUOR  3obpug postaed 3obpng pesTASY £d0 43 ONQd £do 1ad
7Z-1202  €Z-720T  £2-2202 Zg-Tzog Axenuep €z-2z0z Aaenuer z2-1202 €z-2202

Rd 9%:T (€20T/T :93eQ) Yo2ud dxy paeog 00°00°0T°22°50

T:9beg €2/€1/20 sdTTTTuUd FO© 3IOTIISTA TOOYDS 7-9L d-gTpngize



yxxxrxrxrxrrxrryrrxryrxryryrr JTOIDT JO DUH wxxrxXx ¥ ¥XXXXLXXLFEXXELEER

9% :1S3UNOOOY FO ISqUMN

sdTTTTUd JO I9TIIASTA TOOUDS

L1°8Z ¥S°SC 0€°69L°216°2C TI€6€£7559°C ZL T8I 8%F 0T°9€876€€70T 00°68L7G6€“0T STRI0L SNUADY pueIH

LTI°8Z fachdera 0£°69L7216°2 TI €6£7659°2 TLTZ81'8%Y 0T"9€8‘6€€0T 00°68L°S6€0T aNQd TYIENED ——— -—— —————— —-= —-—--0T

8T°62T 6579 00°0S 00725 S¥EI Xd0D --- -—- -0000S 666 —---¥OT

I8°¥6L°C LT 16T SOOENYTTEOSIH --- ——— —0000S 066 ——-¥0T

75°GE 90°z£8 61°€99°0T T2 TI7 991 00°G8T“6¥T 00°0000€ 007000702 AIWI-F  ‘°¥X ¥OI¥d - SANRIAEY --- -—— —0000§ TL6 -——¥OT

0070572 SINTILIES SNI TYLIAYO-NON —-- ——— —0000S ¥96 —--¥0T

00°08Z SSOT/STIYS INIWIINOE --- ——— -0000S T98 ——-¥0T

88 EVT €8°9% 6T°LTL?00T v IT8’EL 625621 007000 0L 00°209LST IdQ ION HIVIS M¥HI QIV Qdd --- --- -00006 08L --—¥0T

8e°2C GL E€89SH 00°SET‘%0T 00°€50°LTZ ¥I TIIIL ¥ESET --- —-- -0000§ IGL --—¥0T

YL BT 89°T858¥1T T8 8GO0 TFO T 00°89L7L00 T SINYMD IODILOYd TI¥INIIS --— -—— -0000S Q€L -——d0T

007000706 00°00009 PTY uotzeixodsueal 350D UBTH —-- —-- —0000S 969 —-—¥0T

00°0TZ‘09¢ 00°00006S PTY TTdng I9gd --- --- —00005 §69 —-——¥0T

00°6%€ ‘882 007025 ‘88T PTY A3rsyeds --- --- -0000§ ¥69 ---¥0T

00°20Z°GT 00°T0Z ST dI¥ ¥EINAWOD ~--— ——— -0000S 169 ———¥0T

00°009°T 007008 T TYO0T HONOYWHI HANZATY HIVIS --- ——— —-0000§ 099 ———¥0T

S A (AN 00°€LZ7S8 00°70£98 82°12810¢ 00° 68 '60C aI¥ EO¥S --- --— -0000§ 0§9 ---¥01

z§°S TS°L06°S 00°0€T/0TT 00°TOTLOT SINVND IOECO¥d TYIDEAS =—-- —-— -0000S 0€9 -—-¥0T

00°0% L97 0% 0072657087 ‘T 00°26C TGS T 007087 “TOL’E 00°9GL“PI8’E QI¥ NOIIVZITYADE -—-- ——-— —-0000G 129 —-—¥0T

007156 “0€ 00°0000€ dI¥ AYYEEIT ~-- ——— —0000$ €19 ———d0T

61769 96°G8 00°S€0°0% 00°08L‘Z¥ 00°08L‘ZY 00°617 ‘19 00°000 0% AI¥ NOIIVIMOdSNWNI —--— ——— —-0000§ ZT9 ———d0T

00°979°% 00°2€8°% SAIV TVYAdII IO LISNVEL --- ——-— -0000S LIS -—-¥0T

00°8¥876¥¢ 007289 ‘65¢€ *ISId "HOS IM INIEWTIOMNE NAJO --- --— -0000S SFE ———¥0T

00°€59 00°€%9 SENTI INZAALS --— —-— -0000S L6Z ———¥0T

§€°9 65" ¥ 66°7€9 90°LT6 00°00T 00°00070T 00°0000Z STYINTE —-—— ——— -0000§ €62 ———40T

99°01T 9z° €S 00°€€5’s 00°€6L'Y 00°000°S 0070006 S¥AI INIANLS --—- ——— —0000§ 762 ———¥0T

00709675~ 007000621 SETUINOD ‘ONISIVIANAA “SIATD =——— =~- ~0000§ T6Z —---¥0T

Sv°2h TL €L 0% ¥60°S T9°9G60°1T 92°655°C 00°000°2T 00°000°ST SINTWISHANI NO ISHMEINI --— ——— -0000§ 087 ———¥0T

787981 0T 69778 08°078°L 00°000°S FWOONI AIIAIIOY TOOHOS ¥IHIO -—- ——— —0000S 6LZ ———¥0T

00°902°¢S 0S°STV L 00°sL8’¢ SNOISSINAY =--— —--- =0000§ TLZ ——--¥0T

0§70 ¥0°L9T 00°0T 0§°ST0 L 00°000°Z 00°00Z% SIDELE0 TYIIJYO-NON SATIENS —--— ——- -0000§ $9Z —--40T

ZrUse 007001 LL™LS 00°0€2 SHEA NOIIYINOdSNYYI --- —-—— —0000§ 672 ———40T

§9°LE Ly TE 16" %9 6L°98L 00°€TIL’T 00°008°2 XYL EWOH EFTIGOW --- --- —-0000§ €12 ---40T

§8°1C 8879 81°6G68¢€8 SY vyvI8he Al A d i 44 00°9LF 0P8 “‘E 00°8TE‘609°¢E XYl AISEd0¥d d¥EA INTHEAD ---— ——— —0000S ITZ —-—d0T

S QLA % QLid AITATIOY QLAZ AITATIOY QLA TATIOV ATUIUOW TATIOY ATUIUON Iobpng pesiiog Jobpnd posTadY 595 DOT £dd  ONAd O¥s 001idd
ZT-1202  €T-220C  ZT-1202 £2-2202 Z-120z Axenuep z-zzoz Axenuep zz-1Z0C £2-2202

%Em 6%+ T T (£207/T :i97ed) HUD ASY paeROg 00°00°0T°22°S0

1 1iobea €Z/€T/20

7-9L d-zipngage

i it A ool SRt 12 Nt - o »



